Doc #282

o |

From:
""" To: (D)(6) [USNORTHCOM HOs 135:]®)E) ] NORAD USNORTHCOM
__HOs 13:]0)6)
T Ce: (b)(6) [USNORTHCOM HO< He]ﬁ_ﬂﬁlj ospeolrcyfE
s JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H) b USSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H); [iEIE)
b)(E) M h (] HQOs 135:](b)(6)
ORAD USNORTHCOM HOs |35;|(P)6) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs ]35;|0)(6) |
[ INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs ]35;|(P)(6) . NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; J-37
Detainee Affairs
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM"s HR Issue jysinimmms
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 3:55:07 PM

Classification : - G

At this time, there is no USNORTHCOM requirement. We will keep you in the loop just in case this
position changes.

V/R,
(D)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From{®)®) JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35 [mailto:tf®© I
Senfmmmmm_zwl 3:54 PM -

l(Tb%)(b)(ﬁ) NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J3;[*"®
C@® J[USNORTHCOM HQs J35:[F® Josb poLicy;

B [USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H):[P® JUSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);

[0 B ]USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);[P® | USNORTHCOM HQs
13500 |NORAD USNORTHCOM FQs J35; [0 | NORAD
USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[0© NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[P® |

[FE " INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; J-37 Detainee Affairs
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR 155U E ahiubhidm

Classification; ARkSaEn Sy

b)(6
_'( )(B) et al-
(b){1).Sec. 14 (a) I

(b)(E)

----- Original Message-----
From: |(b)(5) |NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J3

[mailto]b)e)
Sent:_Thursday. September 20, 2012 10:49 AM

_To|®®

Cc:l](b)(ﬁ) USNORTHCQM_HQs 1350 JosD poLICY;

TBIE) [OSSOUTHCTOM/SCJ3 (H)[EE lUSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);

G JussouTHCOM/SC)3 (H); 2@ | USNORTHCOM
HQs J35; [o©) JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35; [0© ] NORAD
USNORTHTOM AQs J35; 0O ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35,°7™

[EE_INORAD USNORTHCOM HOs 135:] (b)(6) |NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; J-
37 Detainee Affairs;| (b)(6)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [Svegm

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024458



Classification: ST TSRt

Great! Thanks!

(b)(B)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:30 AM

To®)®) [NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 13

Cc:[P® ]USNORTHCOM_HOQs 135: |9 losp poLICY:
{BiE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);|¥® JJISSQUTHCOM/SCY3 (H);

| BE] lussouTHCOM/SC)3 (H):[P™ [USNORTHCOM
HQs J35;[P© | USNORTHCOM HQs J35]P® | NORAD

USNORTHCOM HQs J35;

[2)0)

[NORAD USNORTHCOM. HQs J35;|)©)

[EE_INORAD. USNORTHCOM HOs T35:T0)®)

INORAD. USNORTHCOM. HQs J35; |

Subject: FW: SOUTHCOM'S HRISSUE [ivinmp

Classification: SRS SRS R e

Sir,

Since we received the necessary approval to. move the body, we won't need that information at this

time. We can contact USAF if we need longer term options.

Thank you for your help.

V/R,

lBIE)

_:l(b)(ﬁ)

Sent: Thursday, september. 20, 20

2 12:09 PM

To:[0E USSOUTHCOM/SCI3. (H){*© |
m-m USE. 5 130b(H)E) | Bl [OSSOUTHCOM/STI3 (H) Jeiainist s T3k lb)(E) |
[b)(E) J

B30 USL. § 1206 E)(6) | T {iEEHTUST § 1306{EI(E] |
il __ o6 [USSOUTHCOM/SC14 (H):
(E)(3)10 USLS 30k(b(E) | B AREUR O | EE
[ JbiE) (b)(B) |[b][E'J
USSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H);[9% [USSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H): [ [osD

POLICY;[FE

[USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); e

[F@ Josp PoLicy;[EE

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H)*©

F USNORTHCOM. HQs J35;]®)®)
(0)(6) NORAD. USNORTHCOM. HQs.J35;[0)1©)

JussouTHCoM/SC)3 (H):12®

USNORTHCOM HQs J35§°"™
|NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; [®®)

J35;[0©)

INORAD. USNORTHCO

NORAD. USNORTHCOM. H

] NORAD. USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[P0®

O:(;G)B: ALL SCI341 Distribution (H):]®E

(D)

(k) ()

[0sD poLicy;]

m); P

AMC 618

USs /SC-CC (HY:]o®
teairc] OO

TEE_JJCS J3 NMCC; [ | [ JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4. (H)JEEII IS ST
e USC S (0L (6] Bl losp poLicy: [EETUSE smmEE
(B)(E)TUSL S B0k {E)E) | Bl [sp i [USSQUTHCOM/SCJ3

| JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN;

| Lietzau, William K SES

LICY; b

Jb}3HOUSC.§ 130k (b)(B)

BE
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B0 Lst s E JUSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);] (b)(B)

B

_____ [ ] | (b)(6) | Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;
k() |AMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain
JCS; o PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB:[WE ]
OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD LNO JCS |-3;| (b)(6) bc
________ JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H);. SC JOC.OPS (H)f (0)(6) [7C51 ) |
USTRANSCOM J3; {& USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [BiSHTUST § Blkibi(6) |
i [USCENTCOM CCJ3-)S-SO-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTH;[EE ]
USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue. [igsiisiie
Classification: SSRGS pitehathin
All:
I just talked with |':b][ﬁ:' |in 0SD and he just informed me that the DCM gave us the go ahead to

move. the bodyl

{b){l).5ec. L4 (a).5ec. 14 (b),Sec. L4 (d).3ec. |4 ()

""" (b)(l).5ec. 14 (a).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. L4 (a).5ec. L4 (b).3ec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)
and we will Inform the appropriate principals.

As a reminder, since this mission is not complete, everything concerning this mission is still classified
SRR ORC O . Joint Staff still holds the authority to have the information released to
anyone, at the ShiaRhdukbicdoibsgaass cvel, who has a need to know. If there are any questions

regarding this please don't hesitate to contact me.

If there are any additional questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to reply.

|Once the movement Is complete, please let us know

V/R,
(b)(6)
(NEW EMAIL ADDRESS)
----- Original Message----- —
From: [£15] JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) [mailtol"®
Sent; Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:31 AM
____________ To: (b)(6) | BT LSS R0k {E) ||:1[ﬁ:| |
(b)(E) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H);I('bl(almus.n.smnl:[l:][ﬁ] ib)(E) |
CJOIO TS § (2lbbI(E) | B [EEHTISE S )

(b)(3)10 LL5.L. 5 130k {k)(E)

I[H[E]

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (F)]7®

JUSAREUR; [

Bl | Bl _ | B |
& JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);]tiE USSOUTHCOM/SC]4 (H):[iE '
(b)) 10SD pOLICY{oE [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [H®
________ _ (b)(6) Tom losp poLIcy; [EE |
USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H)yJuE JusSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)i] (0)(6) |
(L)) USNORTHCOM. HQs J35;| (b)(8) JUSNORTHCOM HQs J35]] (b)(8) |
()6 _]NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;] (0)(6) ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;
| (b)(6) ] NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;] (b)(6) | NORAD

USNORTHCOM HQs J35; ] (0)(6) |NORAD S ALL SCJ341
Distribution (H)| JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); (b)(6) (B)(E)
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. D)(6) _— .
i T Josp-PoLIcy] = [ |
(B)(E) USSOUTHCOM/SCl4 (H)-p’h}(S}:ID 1I.S.C. § 130h.(h)(E) | (B3] |
L1E)  |OSD POLICY{b)3KDUSL 8 130h.(5)E) IM. [SD; e I
(£)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[2® [0S - :
[6TE JAMC 618 TACC/X00O; J-37 Detainee Aﬁairsj(b)(ﬁ) |
37 DDSO CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; |OC-XO; ITEGTMO-13-10C Watch Officer;
Bl JussouTHCOM/SC-CC (H)[P© | _____________
Terror; Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY;JuiE! Jb)(3)10 .S.C. & 130h.(b)(B) |
(b)(3)10 US.C.§ 130b.(b)(E) I[b][ﬁ] |USSOUTHCOM!SCJ3 (H); R 1
USTRANSCOM J3;[50 | [IIGE) JUSTRANSCOM JB;I(D)(B) | ..... )
[EE__]JovcJCS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;]4E! JAMC/A7S0OC; NJOIT Battle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS; [0 |PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM _CMD CTR - EAC - OMB;[ii6) JOMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LN -3:[P)© [SC JOC CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H);
"""" @® | miesy [ LSTRANSCOM ]3; [BE ]
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); [#21oUst S e is) |USCENTCOM €CJ3-)J5-S0O-DQ; USTC-
JUSSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)---- ..........

DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTH; [BE
(D)(6)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [ (UNCLASSIFIED) Pomisl]
Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION i GimiamiskinsSeimniinipirb R

If everyone can, please jump on the DCO at 1100L (15002Z) to discuss current issues.

----- Original Message-----
From:|®)) |

“Sent:_Thursday, September 20, 7017 7:07 AM — -
- USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);[ore) oo > o

Tq- [P)E)10 US.C-§ 1306.(D)(6)
s |bE) |

Cc: [BIBIDUSL S 06 b)E) [E)E) | (bEHO ULSL. S 130k b)(E) |

(b)(E) USAFE HQ USAFE/A1SAMJ®)®) [ |
i COMTSCIZ Hiwumﬁﬁh[bnm blIE) [USAREUR:[® |
il lussouTHCOM/SCI3 (I:E [oE) |

I“-i"iﬁi' (b6 [ [USSouTHCOM/SCI3 (I ]
516 USSOUTHCON/SCIA (H): JoE [OSD POLICY{®

USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);]®! (B)(C) BB |
OSD POLICY; B |USSOUTHCOMZST]3 (H); GGk 0USE. & 306 E)E) |

U HCOM/SC)3 (H): P& [ussouTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); P©@ |
(b)) USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[©)®) |USNORTHCOM HQs J35;[PE

(b)e) [NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; [o®) INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35;
[PIE) JNORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J35; [2)®) INORAD

USNORTHCOM HQs J35;](®)6) INORAD USNORTHCOM HQs J3; ALL SC]34
_Distribution (H)ARE! JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)[®)©) [£)(E)

Lo 0SD.POLICY{®®) Juiel | Sl |
) B EE

—_

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)J®biE)H0USL. €130 (b)(E)
OSD POLICY; |ib)(3}0U.5.C. § 130k, (b)(E) | EIE] D; 4
(BE) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (R); [F® [USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (AY:
ikl JAMC 618 TACC/XO0O0; J-37 Detainee Affairs|>©

737 DDSO CT, JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM cmlgummm_m( 13- 10C Watch Officer
[E JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)|"™® |

Terror; Lietzau, William K SES QSD POITCY-{bi5 |tb)(3HOUSEC 8 130k (k)(B) |

USTRANSCOM J3]bisl [oE) | JSTRAN
[EE_JovCJCs; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37; |08 AMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle

Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain_]CS;Im(-ﬁ'J |PMG; NORAD

USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB:]iE) ] OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS J-3;{ (b)(6) pDso; [£e |USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); SC JOC CPT

(H): SC JOC INTEL (H); SC ]OC OPS (H)] (0)(6) | bIE) |
i [h)(B} (b)(E) |USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);I[EIISJ-!I] LI5L. 5 130b(k)(E) I
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USN USCENTCOM CCJ3-JS-SO- L ief: J3-W SOUTH; |blEH0USE. 8130k (6)(6)
___________ USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM. (H); fh‘ (&)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue

Classification: SnEREmiky@aRd

N3 10USC §
130b.(b){(6)

Bottom line up front: When there's an unplanned detainee death, JTF GTMO / USSHIH?F'?}H ITPs
attempt to repatriate the human remains as quickly as possible for cultural / re!igiousr B
(b}1).Sec. 14 (2)

(b)(l).Sec. 14
“{akSec:k4 (b).3ec.
14 (d).Sec. 14 (o)

y 3 !
an unanncmated pause in Detainee Human Remains Movement Operation (DHRMO)

Background:

(b)(h Sec. 14

(s |'4"“‘1}''f'SEf*''"''"''"::::In::::iZ)rt*--“trR:fWGTMO detainee Latif was pronounced dead at 1448EDT on Sat 8 Sept. The EUCOM

4(@5c 4@ Battle watch Captain received a GENADMIN early on Sun 09 Sept (DTG 090008Z). Later on Sunday 09
Sept (1707EDT), EUCOM BWC acknowledged receipt of a VOCO authorizing from the message was for
unplanned detainee death.

On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurances from the Yemeni Embassy in Washington DC and the US
Ambassador to Yemen that the Republi Id_accept the remains, the following
itinerary.was published by TRANSCOM (b)(1).Sec. 14 (a).5ec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Assessment:

0SD/JS/USSOUTHCOM could not anticipate the YouTube protests in Yemen would occur 72 hours after
the GTMO detainee died Il Sec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

[(6)(1) Sec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. L4 (d).Sec. 14 (5) _["The EUCOM BWC could not predict these occurrences either and provided
excellent support very short notice on 11 Sep.

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

(b)(h).Sec. 14
Therefore, USSOUTHCOM remains the supported combatant command in DHRMOj “1-Given-the. ... (a).8ec. 14 (b).Sec.
human remains of a GMTO detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/control is a highly 14 (d) Sec. 14 (@)
charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM options are
limited.
Next Steps:
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(b)(1).Sec. 14 Recommend. continued. engagement between USSC%A_ / USEUCOM./ OSD./ JS./ State Dept. in

Qotigns include:

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

Note: The PRO/CON. comparisons are not/not exhaustive and other solutions may exist.

JS/0SD. will support / engage coordination. between USSOUTHCOM and. USEUCOM as required.

\/r
(D)(6)

Return_the HR to. JTF GTMO. ----- Original_Message-----
From :[BIETIST S ElkbE [mailto;](P)3):10 U.S.C. § 130b.(0)(5) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:27 PM

To: fibiE _ USSOUTHCOM/SC]3 (H) w6 ]

PR TTST S EmE TbIEI0 1S § 120k (1) (6) |
[OHIUSE S fa0ki)6) B)(6) [o

T JUSSOUTHCOMZSCIZ (H); (L0 USLS ROk 6(E) (&) JUSAREUR;]Y® I_I
_I_III:][EZI USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H);[0E | B

e B | BIE)

{b)(E)

USSOUTHCOM/SC|4 (H)]#® [ 0SD. POLICY fi6)

)37 DDSO Combat Terror; [ JUSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (HY: [o®
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue 4umidsada{ UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FerRmgriihiiimi i

All,

JuSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H):[e ]

Not sure who has the conn for thisf®)()Sec. 14 (a)Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (g)

|k Sec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (h).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Vit

(b} (310 LS. § 130k(k)(E)

----- Original Message-----

From:Jibie) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
[mailto & ]

Sent: Wednesday,. September. 19,.2012.7:22 PM
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(b)(3H0 LSL. § 130k{k)(E)

CcJbia0 USE§ 130k k)

610 USL § 1R0E(EIE) | B JleNEH0 UL S 1Ebik(E)

(b} (340 LS. 5 130k(k)(E) I[t-][S]:II] LS

C. 5 130b(b)(B) )(6)

LE ToE _ JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);|ibi310 USC § 180k (k)(E] (b)) ]
USAREUR;]® JussouTHCOM/SC)3 (H)f¥E | EER
EE | EE] | ) | B
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)]¥! [USSQUTHCOM/SC14 (H):]¥® [osp
........... POLIC|™® BB |
USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) [fnidiis.
CLASSIFICATION AnaBeibiohidmtkimliion
Understand USEMB concerns and preference on how to handle this HR. However, that is not

SOUTHCOM's call to make. OSD-RDP makes those decisions due to the political sensitivities of dealing
' g g e aware of vour Embassy's position ' ' j

letainees and thev a
(b)(0).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

| We will have to wait for the outcome of that outreach and associated guidance.

(431 Szc. 14 () 3ec. 14 (b} 3ec. 14 (d}3ec. 14
s

I know that's not what you wanted to hear but at this time, that's all I can offer until OSD provides
further guidance.

Cheers
b

----- Original Message----- . m
From JEzHT ST S b {H[E) | [mailto[®iEHDUSL § Rl EE) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:01 PM

To: [BiE _ JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H) _

=Nk (30 LS L. § 130bE)E) (E)(3)40 USL 5 130b(k)(E) |[|:;.r_ﬁ;. |lb][3]|[l LSC.§ 130b(k)(E) |_
(b)(3)10 LI.S£ § 130b.(b)(B) [B)3H0 USL. 5 130b(k)E) B rn)r_b) |
(B)B) JbiE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);|P)0UsC S 30k b6 e 1
USAREUR; Jbi6) |USSOUTHCOM/SC_]3 (H); [viE Jwie
[wiiE) [;b;.[ﬁ] | Bl | B [
|BE) ] USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (MR JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)
Subject: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED)
Good evening[(& |

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

What is SOUTHCOM's plan to make this happen?

r/

(b)(3)10 US.C.§
130D, (b)(6)
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)3 10 US.C.§ 130D.(0)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /iuhmighininhiolivipmiphimsiinis

CLASSIFICATION : iniseimigemiis i@y

If this e-mail is marked FERnGdmhkhimb=Gbda it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information
protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// uisiimigiuiubiirmiimm iy

CLASSIFICATION : Ssibimsiisbiep @@=

DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/20/2012
DECLASSIFY ON:
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